
Appointment:

From: Tagnipes, Jeorge S.
'Tagnipes, Jeorge S.' (jeorge.tagnipes@cpuc.ca.gov); I Redacted 

I Redacted
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Lai, Peter 
(peter.lai@cpuc.ca.gov); 1 Redacted _ |

To: [ Ramaiya, Shilpa R

^ Osman, Ayat E.
(ayat.osman@cpuc.ca.gov); Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G. (zenaida.tapawan- 
conway@cpuc.ca.gov); Besa, Athena (ABesa@semprautilities.com); 
darren.hanway@sce.com (darren.hanway@sce.com); Best, Carmen 
(carmen.best@cpuc.ca.gov); wayne.hauck@pinnacle-us.com 
(wayne.hauck@pinnacle-us.com)

I Redacted

Subject: 2-Day reporting meeting
Location: Four Points Sheraton Hotel, 810 Aero Drive, San Diego, CA 92123 

Start: 6/14/2010 9:00:00 AM 

6/14/2010 5:30:00 PMEnd:

Please forward to those that need to attend.

When
Where

June 14 - 15, 2010 from 9AM - 5:30PM
Four Points Sheraton Hotel, 8110 Aero Drive, San Diego, CA 92123

Contacts Jeorge Tagnipes, CPUC - 925-207-0572 
Athena Besa, Sempra - 858-229-3122

Remote https://www2.qotomeetinq.com/ioin/441828259
Access (note - this is GoToMeeting. This has a limit of 20 attendees)

Dial-in: I Redacted 
Pass code: I Redacted J

Thank you to Sempra for hosting and to SCE for hosting the conference line.

«...» «...»
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